## DERBY POLICE COMMISSION 35 FIFTH STREET DERBY, CONNECTICUT 06418

Robert J. Hughes - Chairman Theodore J. Estwan, Jr. Leo DiSorbo Maryanne DeTullio - Secretary <u>Traffic Authority</u>
Robert J. Hughes - Chairman
Theodore J. Estwan, Jr.
Leo DiSorbo
Chief Eugene Mascolo

The regular meeting of the Derby Board of Police Commissioners was held on Monday, March 12, 2007 at the Derby Police Department, 125 Water Street, Derby.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. By Comm. Estwan. Present were Commissioners Hughes, Estwan and DiSorbo. Also present was Chief Mascolo.

Additions, Deletions, Corrections to Agenda

There were no additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda.

**Public Portion:** 

There was no one present wishing to speak at the meeting.

Acceptance of Minutes:

Comm. Estwan moved that the minutes of the February 12,2007 meeting be accepted. The motion was seconded by Comm. DiSorbo and carried unanimously.

**Department Reports** 

The Commissioners reviewed the Department reports for February and Chief Mascolo noted that there has been no significant change in activities.

The Commissioners reviewed the budget as of March, 2007. Chief Mascolo stated that he will be advertising for a secretarial position and also the position of records clerk will be a full time position.

Chief Mascolo stated that progress has been made on the negotiations and will be further discussed in Executive Session

## Communications

Chf. Mascolo stated that ano fficial retirement letter was received from Andrew Mancini for a disability retirement.

He also stated that a memorandum of understanding between the Derby Police Department and the school district as been signed with regard to the use of drug dogs to assist with locker searched at the high school and middle school. The police will only respond upon request and nothing will be done until the school district requests it. He also stated that significant discretion goes to the school on how it will be handled.

He stated that a reimbursement grant was received from the Click It or Ticket Program.

He also stated that the testing for sergeant and detective sergeant will be held.

Traffic Authority Business:

Comm. Hughes stated that he received a call regarding a garbage truck going the wrong way on Bank Street. It was noted that Bank Street becomes one way at Jennings Street and the truck is not going the wrong way.

Comm. Estwan stated that the application from Lowe's is pending before Planning & Zoning and the Commission would like them to close the entrance on Sodom Lane into Burger King. He asked the Chief to provide accident data for that location and would like to present comments from the Traffic Authority at the public hearing.

Chief Mascolo stated that the parking problem at the United Cigar store has been resolved.

The matter presented by Mr. & Mrs. Norwood has been referred to the city engineer.

Old Business:

There was no old business to discuss.

New Business:

There was no new business to discuss.

A motion was made by Comm. DiSorbo to accept Gerald Narowski as the new lieutenant. The motion was seconded by Comm. Estwan and carried unanimously. Chief Mascolo stated that his rank will be lieutenant but his title will be deputy chief.

A motion to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel/disciplinary issues and contract issues and to have Chief Mascolo attend was made by Comm. Estwan, seconded by Comm. DiSorbo and carried unanimously. The Board went into Executive Session at 7:30 p.m. and the meeting adjourned thereafter.

Respectfully submitted,

Maryanne DeTullio

These minutes are subject to the Board's approval at their next scheduled meeting.